0CT 3 1985

B.G. Danis Company

ATTN: Robert N. Geyer, P.E.
P.0. Box 1722

Dayton, OH 45401-1722

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that your renewal issued on July 25, 1985 contained
an error. The name of Patrick Mullen was not deleted and the name of Roger
Burdett was not added.

Enclosed is a corrected copy rectifying this error. We are sorry for any
inconvenience this erior may have caused you.

Sincerely,
Original Signed By

Patricia M. Vacherlon
Materials Licensing Section
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09/09/85



